
AGENDA 
OF THE 

 FVRL BOARD 
  
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 –  Following In Camera Board Meeting 

FVRL Administrative Centre 
34589 DeLair Road, Abbotsford, BC  V2S 5Y1 

 
 

 

 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 
1.00  CALL TO ORDER Mayor John Van Laerhoven, Chair 
    
2.00  APPROVAL OF CONSENT 

AGENDA  
Motion 

THAT the Consent Agenda be approved as circulated. 

    
 p. 3 2.011 

 
Minutes Enclosure:  

♦ April 27, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
     
 p. 6 2.012 Activity Report Enclosure: 

♦ Activity Report 
     
 p. 8 2.013 Overview of Library 

Activities 
Enclosure: 
♦ Library Reports 

     
3.00  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion 
THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated. 

    
4.00  PRESENTATIONS 
    
 4.01 Farewell to Sharyle Peters, 

Senior Human Resources 
Advisor 

Scott Hargrove, Chief Executive Officer 

    
 4.02 Understanding FVRL 

Administrative Centre 
Scott Hargrove, Chief Executive Officer 

    
5.00  NEW BUSINESS  
    
 5.01 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2015 Actuarial Valuation 
Report: Financial Implications 
and Options for Post-
Employment Benefits and 
Compensated Absences  
Motion 

Nancy Gomerich, Director of Finance  
 
THAT Employee Future Benefit costs be funded 
when earned; and 
THAT future Employee Future Benefit expenses 
be shared equally across all employees, based on 
budgeted salary expenses; and 
 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD: Agenda 
May 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

 

   
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
p. 28 

THAT the funding shortfall in the Annual 
Employee Future Benefit Expense be fully funded 
in the 2017 budget; and  
THAT the Unfunded Future Benefits Liability (i.e. 
about $2M) be funded over ten years, with one 
tenth (1/10) of the liability being funded in each 
year; and   
THAT the Unfunded Future Benefit Liability 
annual one tenth (1/10) funding be sourced from 
the respective member’s Municipal Surplus 
Reserve, sufficient balance permitting, and then by 
an increase in their annual Member Assessment, as 
required.   
 
Enclosure: 
♦ 2015 Actuarial Valuation Report: Financial 

Implications and Options for Post-Employment 
Benefits and Compensated Absences  

    
 5.02 

 
 
 
 
p. 34 

2017 Budget Process  
Motion 

Nancy Gomerich, Director of Finance 
 
THAT the 2017 Budget Overview report be 
received for information. 
 
Enclosure: 
♦ 2017 Budget Overview 

    
6.00  OTHER BUSINESS  
   
7.00  AROUND THE TABLE 
    
8.00  QUESTIONS  
    
9.00  NEXT MEETING 

Information 
The FVRL Board will meet next for its next meeting: 

 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016 – 9:00 am 

City of Langley Library—Ardron Room 
20399 Douglas Crescent, Langley BC V3A 4B3 

    
10.00  ADJOURNMENT 

Motion 
THAT the meeting of FVRL Board be adjourned.  

 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

 FVRL BOARD 
   

DRAFT 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD 
 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 
 

Ramada Plaza Conference Centre 
36035 North Parallel Road, Abbotsford, BC  V3G 2C6 

 
 

 

 
 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

Attendees from the Board 
Mayor John Van Laerhoven, District of Kent (Chair) 
Councillor Petrina Arnason, Township of Langley 
Councillor Corisa Bell, City of Maple Ridge 
Director Bill Dickey, Fraser Valley Regional District 
Councillor Bill Dingwall, City of Pitt Meadows  
Councillor Laura Dupont, City of Port Coquitlam 
Councillor Brenda Falk, City of Abbotsford 
(alternate) 
Councillor Heather King, Corporation of Delta  
Councillor Megan Knight, City of White Rock 
Councillor Gayle Martin, City of Langley  
Councillor Chuck Stam, City of Chilliwack  
Councillor Danny Plecas, District of Mission 
(alternate) 
Mayor Wilf Vicktor, District of Hope 
 
Regrets 
Director Maria Harris, Metro Vancouver 
Councillor Sonja Reyerse, Village of Harrison Hot 
Springs 
 
Guests 
Councillor Jeannie Kanakos, Corporation of Delta 
(alternate) 
Bill Cox, Partner through a corporation, BDO 
Canada LLP 
 

Attendees from Staff 
Scott Hargrove, Chief Executive Officer 
Heather Scoular, Director of Customer Experience 
Cathy Wurtz, Director of Organizational 
Development 
Jeff Narver, Director of Infrastructure & Resources 
Nancy Gomerich, Director of Finance 
Irene Geng, Office of the CEO | Donor Relations 
(Recorder) 
 

  



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

1.00 CALL TO ORDER  
 Mayor John Van Laerhoven, Board chair, called the regular meeting of the Fraser Valley 

Regional Library Board to order at 9:05 am. 
  

2.00 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 It was MOVED Mayor Vicktor, SECONDED Councillor Stam, THAT the minutes of the 

February 24, 2016 regular Board meeting be approved. 
CARRIED 

16.04.27/01 
Consent Agenda Approved 

 

3.00 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 It was MOVED Councillor King, SECONDED Councillor Dingwall, THAT the agenda be 

approved. 
 CARRIED 

16.04.27/02 
Agenda Approved 

 

4.00 PRESENTATIONS 
  

4.01 FVRL Financial Update 
 Nancy Gomerich, Director of Finance, provided a comprehensive review of FVRL’s 

2015 financial statements. 
 

 It was MOVED Councillor Dingwall, SECONDED Councillor Martin, THAT the 2015 
Financial Statements be approved. 

CARRIED 
16.04.27/03 

2015 Financial Statements Approved  
 
 4.02 FVRL Auditor’s Report 
 Bill Cox, Partner through a corporation, BDO Canada LLP, presented the results of 

the audit of FVRL’s 2015 financial statements. With the Board’s approval of the 
financial statements, he expects a clean audit and that the management letter will 
contain no recommendations. 

 

 It was MOVED Councillor King, SECONDED Councillor Martin, THAT the 2015 
auditor’s report be received. 

CARRIED 
16.04.27/04 

Auditor’s Report Received 
 
  
  



REGULAR MEETING OF THE FVRL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 

 
 

 
FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 

 It was MOVED Director Dickey, SECONDED Councillor Dupont the 2015 audit be 
approved. 

CARRIED 
16.04.27/05 

Auditor’s Report Approved 
 
5.00 NEW BUSINESS  
 
 5.01 2015 FVRL Surplus Allocations 
 Nancy Gomerich, Director of Finance, reviewed the process for allocation of FVRL’s 

surplus. 
 
 It was MOVED Councillor Martin, SECONDED Councillor Bell: 
 THAT $274,788 be transferred from Unappropriated Surplus to the Municipal Surplus 

Reserve, as the funding source for the 2015 Salary and Benefit Surplus Allocation,  
 and 
 THAT the 2015 Salary and Benefit Surplus Allocation, calculated in accordance with 

Board policy and totaling $274,788, be attributed to each member as listed:. 
Abbotsford $51,939; Chilliwack $19,731; Delta $37,758; Fraser Valley Regional District 
$123; Hope $3,540; Kent $4,674; Langley City $19,880; Langley Township $17,058; Maple 
Ridge $46,952; Mission $43,427; Pitt Meadows $3,009; Port Coquitlam $24,624; and 
White Rock $2,073. 

CARRIED 
16.04.27/06 

2015 FVRL Surplus Allocations 
 

6.00 OTHER BUSINESS 
 There was no other business. 
 
7.00 NEXT MEETING 
 The next meeting of the FVRL Board will be: 

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 – 9:00 am 
FVRL Administrative Centre 

34589 DeLair Road, Abbotsford, BC  V2S 5Y1 
 

8.00 ADJOURNMENT
 It was MOVED Councillor Martin, SECONDED Councillor Plecas, THAT the meeting of the 

FVRL Board be adjourned. 
CARRIED 

16.04.27/07 
Adjournment 

 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:20 am 



Abbotsford 75,741 -3.3% 2,473 7.1%
Clearbrook 197,018 -2.0% 5,515 -8.0%
Mount Lehman 3,509 -9.3% 198 7.6%
Chilliwack 129,634 -5.6% 4,546 3.4%
Sardis 76,057 -2.8% 2,384 -6.7%
Yarrow 8,198 8.4% 561 61.7%
George Mackie 65,456 -2.0% 2,639 16.6%
Ladner Pioneer 45,469 -5.9% 1,701 -7.2%
Tsawwassen 51,063 -3.5% 2,418 -12.2%

Aldergrove 31,198 -9.2% 1,172 -14.4%
Brookswood 17,294 -4.8% 700 1.6%
Fort Langley 11,355 0.9% 459 -10.5%
Murrayville 40,661 -5.6% 1,563 2.3%
Walnut Grove 67,521 5.3% 2,164 -9.9%
Muriel Arnason 49,882 -5.8% 1,502 -25.5%

Boston Bar 3,042 18.8% 315 -0.9%
Yale 1,891 -14.3% 297 35.0%

Outreach Services

Administrative Centre

Website Customer Self Service

8,674 -1.5% 3,715 -0.7%

255,415 -1.9% 329,044 3.6%

1,595,260 -2.7% 388,807 3.4%

Pitt Meadows 32,402 -3.4% 1,730 -1.8%

Mission 79,552

12,682 -27.4% 4,613 9.2%

4,933 3.5% 612 13.8%

White Rock 48,849 -9.1% 2,768 -10.2%

-2.3% 2,758

Terry Fox 90,940

Maple Ridge 105,650 -2.0% 4,081 14.6%

-2.7% 7,560 -11.3%

Langley City 45,868 9.1% 2,858 69.5%

3.2% 3,845 19.9%

-0.4%

-2.4% 8,186 -3.6%

161,988 -3.6% 6,758 -1.3%

213,889 -4.2% 7,491 2.6%

276,268

Hope 17,989 -6.9% 1,259 -11.5%

217,911

FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY
LIBRARY YEAR-TO-DATE USAGE as of end of Q1 2016

MEMBER LIBRARY CIRCULATION
2016

HOLDS
2016

vs 2015 vs 2015

Agassiz 22,250 -5.4% 1,529 16.9%

District of Mission

City of Pitt Meadows

Fraser Valley R. D.

Corporation of Delta

District of Hope

District of Kent

Township of Langley

City of Maple Ridge

City of Abbotsford

City of Chilliwack

City of Langley

City of Port Coquitlam

City of White Rock



CIRCULATION OF MATERIALS
2016 2015 % Change

Print Circulation 1,059,310 1,068,685 -0.9%

Adult Books 484,401 492,953 -1.7%
Children & Teen Books 514,357 513,275 0.2%
Magazines 60,552 62,457 -3.1%

Audio/Video Circulation 535,950 570,594 -6.1%

Audiobooks 39,766 43,907 -9.4%
DVDs 451,826 479,620 -5.8%
Music CDs 44,358 47,067 -5.8%

Total Physical Circulation 1,595,260 1,639,279 -2.7%

USE OF ELECTRONIC RESOURCES
2016 2015 % Change

Online Resources 148,820 140,979 5.6%

eBooks & Downloadable Audiobooks 110,229 114,422 -3.7%
Electronic Databases 38,591 26,557 45.3%

ALL CIRCULATION 1,744,080 1,780,258 -2.0%

CUSTOMER ACTIVITIES
2016 2015 % Change

Holds 388,807 375,921 3.4%

Programs (Number of) 2,305 2,312 -0.3%

Program Attendance 49,923 51,972 -3.9%

Notes

FRASER VALLEY REGIONAL LIBRARY
LIBRARY ACTIVITY SUMMARY REPORT as of end of Q1 2016

YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

ever eBook borrowing month.













REPORT 
TO THE 

FVRL BOARD 
Delta Libraries 

 
By Heather Scoular, Director of Customer Experience 

Meeting of May 25, 2016 
 

 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

I am pleased to announce that Sandi Burgess has accepted the position of Delta Library 

Manager, effective June 6, 2016. 

 

Sandi comes to us from Middlesex County Library, Ontario, where she was the Chief 

Executive Officer. She administered a 15-branch, rural library system serving a population of 

71,000. She previously held the position of Library Coordinator for Elgin County Library in 

Ontario, as well as the position of Coordinator of Web and Electronic Resources at the 

Burlington Public Library. 

 

Sandi brings a wide variety of skills and a passion for creating exceptional customer 

experiences. She is very pleased to be joining the FVRL team and working with the Delta staff 

and community. 





REPORT 
TO THE 

FVRL BOARD 
City of Langley Library 

By Kimberley Constable, Acting Deputy Library Manager 
Meeting of May 25, 2016 

 

 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

The past few months at the City of Langley Library have been all about relationships and 
connections, whether it’s been strengthening existing partnerships or building relationships 
with new customers.  
 
New Timms Community Centre: 
Being co-located with the incredible 
new Timms Community Centre 
offers the library a host of 
advantages and many new ways to 
connect with the community. The 
Timms Community Centre was 
buzzing with excitement the day of 
the Grand Opening, and library staff 
happily greeted the many people 
coming through the new entrance to 
the renovated library. Among them 
were new customers taking their first 
tentative steps into their community library, while others were longstanding customers who 
were thrilled to celebrate the exciting changes in their library and community. Library staff 
also participated in the Timms Community Centre Open House on April 9 by offering an 
attractive gift basket draw and a charming bookmark craft station for the smallest visitors.  
 
The Timms Community Centre gymnasium is the perfect venue for larger community events 
like Langley Child Day on April 16. Langley Early Childhood Development invited the library to 
participate in this event with an informational table and Storytimes. Library staff noticed that 
many families who had originally come to the facility to return their library materials happened 
upon the event by chance. Conversely, many families who were attending the event were 
thrilled to discover for the first time that a beautiful and welcoming library awaited them just 
down the corridor. 
 
Barrier-Free Access: Library staff continues to build meaningful relationships on a smaller 
scale with individual customers on a daily basis. One recent evening near closing time, two 
women and a young girl of about ten approached the service counter. The first woman 
explained that the girl was using her daughter’s card. When staff suggested the girl could get 
her own library card, it became clear that the girl and her mother (the other woman) had lost 



City of Langley Library 
Meeting of May 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

their home and were staying with the first woman temporarily. The mother was embarrassed 
to admit that she didn’t have any identification with her current address.  
 
Staff explained that, with FVRL’s Intro Card, they didn’t need to present any address 
identification right away. Staff went on to make a big deal of giving the girl her first library 
card ever, along with an FVRL lanyard, pencil and sticker. The girl was absolutely thrilled and 
her mother was very happy. The other woman witnessed library goodness in action, and the 
staff were uplifted by being able to demonstrate how important and meaningful barrier-free 
library access can be. 



 REPORT 
TO THE  

FVRL BOARD 
 

Township of Langley Libraries 
By David Thiessen, Library Manager 

Meeting of May 25, 2016  
 
 

 
 

FVRL…Connecting people to the world of information and ideas 

 
TOWNSHIP LIBRARIES OFFER INCOME TAX CLINICS 
It is easy to think of the Township of Langley as an affluent community because, for most, it is.  
It is also, however, like others, home to a variety of inequality issues, exacerbated by 
escalating costs and municipally challenged by diminishing revenue sources while 
simultaneously faced with a general broadening of local government responsibilities.   
 
Township of Langley libraries are aware the impact this has on the ability of the Township to 
achieve the quality of life it describes in its Sustainability Charter: “enhancing the quality of 
life of the current generation and leaving a sustainable legacy for future generations.” 
According to the National Household Survey, 14% of children in the Township live in poverty. 
Also, much of the Township’s growth is based on immigration (38.8% from 2001-2011), and 
most of these newcomers face considerable settlement and quality-of-life barriers.  
— 
Every day Township libraries work to level this playing field. Much—perhaps most—of this 
work is literacy-based. Yet as municipalities have increasingly been faced with a broadening of 
community responsibilities, libraries—like school districts—have adapted. In fact, the Province 
has strongly encouraged us all to adopt a more integrated approach to sustainability. Thus, a 
key FVRL Board value is also a more general “development that invests in the … vibrant health 
of communities.” 
 
A recent example of this is a new partnership we formed with Revenue Canada and the 
Fraser Valley Taiwanese Association in offering free income tax clinics in the library through 
March and April to qualified low income individuals and families. Not only was direct 
assistance provided but, through the partnership, the Taiwanese community—third largest 
immigrant community in the Township recently—was also indirectly introduced to the library. 
This included programs like conversation circles, where newcomers practice English speaking 
skills. They were provided the opportunity to see what a library looks like, and how friendly 
and helpful staff can be in assisting meeting their other needs.      
 
It is this kind of integrated community-building approach that assists a Sustainability Charter 
such as the Township of Langley’s progress from vision toward reality. 
 






















	CALL TO ORDER
	APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
	Motion
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	Motion
	OTHER BUSINESS

	NEXT MEETING
	Information
	ADJOURNMENT
	Motion

	042716 Bd Reg Minutes.pdf
	Agenda Approved
	4.00 PRESENTATIONS


